Anderson, Alan

= = — =
From: Anderson, Alan
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:10 PM
To: McAlister, Michael
Cc: White, Sara; Johnson, Miles; Healey, Richard
Subject: FW: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO
Attachments: ADEQ_CAO_PLWC_Revisions_07282016.pdf; ADEQ_CAO_Letter_07282016.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mike:

Paragould Light, Water, and Cable have proposed minor changes to the CAO. These changes are highlighted blue in the
attached document “ ADEQ _CAO_ PLWC_ Revisions_07282016". | have reviewed these proposed revisions and find
them to be minor and true. If you approve of these proposed revisions | will revise the word version of the CAO and
route it to you. Paragould is prepared to sign the CAO if these revisions are approved. They do not dispute the civil
penalty.

Thanks

Alan

From: Lisa Ellington [mailto:lellington@paragould.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Anderson, Alan

Cc: Brett Bradford; Darrell Phillips

Subject: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO

Alan,

Please find attached a cover letter and the Paragould Light, Water & Cable Draft CAO received
from ADEQ July 22, 2016. In the attached document, PLWC requests minor revisions be
incorporated into the CAO.

Once the CAO has been finalized and goes to public notice, PLWC will compose the Corrective
Action Report as required on page 4 of 7 in the CAO for submittal prior to the effective date.

As discussed this afternoon during our phone conversation, the electronic submission of these
documents will satisfy the ADEQ requirement in your letter dated July 18, 2016 for “response
to the CAO within twenty (20) calendar days of receipt of this letter”.

Should you have questions or clarification on the suggested revisions, please do not hesitate
to contact me. PLWC appreciates your consideration in this matter.



Lisa

Lisav Elinglov
Evwironmentul Servicesy Manager
Pavragould Light, Water & Cable

P.O. Box 9

Paragould, AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795

Fow (870) 239-7791




Anderson, Alan

= __ — = =
From: McAlister, Michael
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Hicks, Basil; White, Sara
Cc: Anderson, Alan; Martin, Sarah
Subject: FW: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO
Attachments: ADEQ_CAO_PLWC_Revisions_07282016.pdf; ADEQ_CAQ_Letter_07282016.pdf
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Basil,
To expedite this, please review for me and get with Alan to resolve and finish up.
Sara,
Please note in Abacus reassignment of this Matter to Basil.
Thanks
Michael

From: Anderson, Alan

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:10 PM

To: McAlister, Michael :

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
route it to you. ‘Paragould is prepared to sign the CAO if these revisions are approved. They do not dispute the civil

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

Lisav Elingtory
Evwivonmentul Servicey Manager
Pavagould Light, Water & Cable

P.0. Box 9

Paragould; AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795

Fawx (870) 239-7791
lellington@poaragouwld.comy




Anderson, Alan

From: Lisa Ellington <lellington@paragould.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Anderson, Alan

Subject: RE: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO
Alan,

Let me consult with Darrell and get back with you, if that works for you.

Lisa

From: Anderson, Alan [mailto:ANDERSON@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Lisa Ellington <lellington@paragould.com>

Subject: RE: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO

Lisa:
Upon initial review from our legal Dept. it was pointed out that paragraph 2 of the Order and Agreement “In
compromise and full settlement......... " means exactly what ya’ll added as Paragraph 7. If they don’t approve the

addition of Paragraph 7 would you guys be ok with it?

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

Lisaw Elinglory
Evwironmentul Services Manager
Pavragould Light, Water & Cable

P.0. Box 9

Pavagould; AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795

Fow (870) 239-7791
lellington@poragould.com

ELwe




Anderson, Alan

From: Lisa Ellington <lellington@paragould.com>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 6:46 AM

To: Anderson, Alan

Cc: Brett Bradford; Darrell Phillips

Subject: RE: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Alan,

After review and consideration of the wording in Paragraph 7, PLWC is amenable to removing
the redundant language. Thank you.

Lisa

From: Anderson, Alan [mailto:ANDERSON@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:53 PM

To: Lisa Ellington <lellington@paragould.com>

Subject: RE: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO

Sure

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
compromise and full settlement......... ” means exactly what ya’ll added as Paragraph 7. If they don’t approve the
addition of Paragraph 7 would you guys be ok with it? ’

1



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

Lisa Elingtory
Evwironmental Servicesy Manager

Paragould Light, Water & Cable

P.O. Bor9

Paragouwld, AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795

Fax (870) 239-7791
lellington@poaragould.comy

(PLWC







Anderson, Alan

—a——e
From: Hicks, Basil
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 9:27 AM
To: Anderson, Alan
Subject: RE: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO
Very good.

If you send me a link to a word version with their changes, | will try to turn it around quickly.
Thank you,

Basil V. Hicks III

Attorney

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118

Ph. # (501) 682-0884

E-mail: hicks@adeq.state.ar.us

Web: http://www.adeq.state.ar.us

From: Anderson, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Hicks, Basil

Cc: Healey, Richard; Johnson, Miles

Subject: FW: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO

Basil Hicks.

Paragould has agreed to remove the redundancy that is Paragraph 7, Order and Agreement.

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

From: Anderson, Alan [mailto:ANDERSON @adeq.state.ar.us]
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

Lisaw Elingtow
Enwironmental Sevvicesy Manager
Paragould Light, Water & Cable

P.O. Bor 9

Paragould, AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795

Fax (870) 239-7791
. lellington@paragould.comy

PLWC




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

From: Lisa Ellington [mailto:lellington@paragould. com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Anderson, Alan

Subject: RE: Paragould Light, Water and Cable CAO

Alan,

Let me consult with Darrell and get back with you, if that works for you.

Lisa

From: Anderson, Alan [mailto:ANDERSON@adeg.state.ar.us]
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
Evwivonmental Sevvicey Manager

Poragould Light, Water & Cable

P.O. Bor9

Pavagould; AR 72450
Phone (870) 239-7795

Fax (870) 239-7791
lellington@poaragoudd.cowy

PLWC




